NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Tuesday October 28, 2025, 6:30 PM
Location: Rose Township Offices 9080 Mason St. Holly, MI 48442

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: George Kullis  Karin Winchester ~ Brad Stilwell ~ Debbie Miller Dan Johnson
AGENDA APPROVAL

CONSENT AGENDA - All items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered 1o be routine, and non-controversial and do not require
discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one mation. There will be no separate discussion. [f discussion is desired on an item,
that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be moved to the last item under New Business.

_ Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes — September 24, 2025,
Financial Reports: General Fund Revenue & Expense — August/September 2025,
Balance Sheet — September 2025,
Bills for Payment: September 23 — October 28, 2023,
Payroll Cost: September 29 — October 10, 2025,
Communications: None.

S bW

PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once recognized
by the chair, Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will state their name and
address for the record. A second public comment is available prior to the adjournment of the meeting for all other comments.
Thank you for your cooperation,

PRESENTATIONS — None.

UNFINSHED BUSINESS

1. Fire and Emergency Services Consolidation.
NEW BUSINESS

1. Consider closed session to discuss strategy and negotiation in connection with the NOCFA Collective
Bargaining Agreement in accordance with MCL 15.268(1)(c).

REPORTS — Including Monthly Incident Data for: September 20235,

[7] Chiefs Report [ JFirefighters Assoc. [ ] Holly Twp. [ ] Rose Twp. [ ]Citizen at Large
PUBLIC COMMENT
ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting will be Tuesday November 25, 2025 at 6:30 pm at
NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd., Holly, MI 48442




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Meeting
September 23, 2025, 6:30 PM
Location: NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Road, Holly, M1 48442
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Kullis called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Winchester, Miller, Johnson, Kullis
MEMBERS ABSENT: Stilwell

Motion by Winchester to excuse Stilwell. Supported by Mille e vote was taken. All present voted

yes. The motion was carried 4/0,
AGENDA APPROVAL

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda a
taken. All present voted yes. The motion was

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

NEW BUSINESS - None

REPORTS

O Chief's Report:ii: :
e  Obtained v‘t}hfee bids for the HVAC system - Professional = $14,800; Goyette - $24,300; Blessing =
$19,000. (At-the August meeting, the board approved up to $16k for the new system).

¢  Run Counts ~ 118 Total; Holly = 44; Rose Township = 43; I-75 = 14; Mutual Aid = 17
e OT expense is $39k; budget of $25k was an estimate, so it is not unexpected to be over budget
e  Open Shifts = 1% {contributing to OT budget overage}
e Average daily runs =4
e Asst. Chief Smith
= 28k people at RenFest — several medical transports
e Chief Seal
s Wrote a grant amendment; if approved, will have $80k for length of service awards
program

¢ Lt. Dewey— no report

NOCFA Board Meeting 9/23/2025 R o Page 10f2




Submitted by: Diane Hill;:Re

e LtBlaska
*  Open House is Oct. 11 at Station 1— participants include MedStar, MSP, SSRT, Holly Area
Coalition. Holly Auto has donated two cars to cut up. Also bike raffle and hot dogs.
®  Community events — Diehl’s Orchard on Sept 27; HHS Career Day on Oct 15; Rose Hill 5k
upcoming.

0  Firefighters Association — Lt Blaska
¢ Donated $500 for bikes for upcoming open house
®  Paid to have FF Smitty’s name on wall at Firemen's Memorial {(Roscommon County)
e Discussing banguet - possible Feb/Mar date

1 Holly Township
*  New, upgraded recording equipment for board and ¢
¢ Clean-up day is Oct. 4 L
¢  Tire clean-up - have already removed 2 loads of tires

Hssion meetings

0  Rose Township
Board meeting on 9/10 — discussed stop signs
73 residents are impacted by the Mi drawdown
Last NoHaz event was Sept. 13
EGLE will be installing a night sky vision p
Residents want speed limi
On Sep. 10 Debbie, Dan,
Maonagement conference in'
equipment costs

¢ & & o o o

ad very \
iaries, hires, e

NOCFA Board Meeting 9/23/2025 e .. ... Page2of2




L8

% 00°00}

% 0070

00"002"+

0060~ LN I 60100 GRUZ "0Z 1290300 *ARpuoy] $iSeq jeniooy

0070021 00°00e' L 000 safep Joonasu; gos
% £2'EE % LL1L9 82°9¥E'e 82°9v5'e 00°006'L TLese's seBept Jao0 ¥/
Yo P62 % 88°0L 00°09€'Z 00°09€' L~ 00°000'6e 00'0v9'LL UORISO] sAReRsSIULDY 2u | N4 67004
% G216~ % S lel 86'118'g8- 86'118'22 00'000's2 86'L18' LY sabepm ouWILBAG suiL iNd 2°004
% LL LY % €288 LYESY'ZOL L9 EGY'28L- 8c°126'88e Lolevege sabep eafoiduig awi | gnd 57002
% LO'6E % 6608 ELZEV'8L £4°28y'8l- 007082 LY P At g:vd s {ind jJewy) ‘'sebem 002
j[puLosad 0004
% 22'0p % 8L'sg ogeel'se og'sel'ger 00’000’ 0g'o9g'ge eaueinsuj juewlefewe ssid 0009 felol
% SSYL % G9°62 00°866'82 00’8662 00°000°6E 00°200'0} BOLRINSU| UONESURdWOD SIeYIOM 259
% EQ'EL- % E0°ELL os'esg'e- 05°852' 00'000'se 05'852'92 eourinsyy Aliqeri 0so
aousInSyY) Wewsbeuey JSi 0009
sesuadxz
% 99'9 % VE'E6 le'sov'ses  Je'sov'es’$ oo'cle‘'eels  e/'906'cee’is . LI50Hd SSOHD
% 999 % VE'ES LZ'cop'ses 12'e0ree $ oo'ole'eerie  £l'one'see’ (S _ euioay] fefoy,
% 899 % b£'e6 L2Z'eor'es LZ'cop'es’ oc'ole‘esp'| £/'006'e6e| sordeAsy ogow felol
% 00°0L % 00706 0004 [ VA 00°004 00'0£9 juswesmnquiay aBem ely
[RA O Le'ese LZ'€5E ISHNGNIZY-SNI 611
% 00°001 00001 00°00 - 00001 SUORBUO( S1¥
% 81°GL % ¥8Y8 28°080°tL 18°080°1- 00"000°L £1°6E6'S pswe jsateiu iy
% 89'21 % 89ELL 0208g'e- 02'085'e 00°000'82 02 085’16 seoeg uonoadsuy) pue Menay gLy
. 00 0et- Q0'0EL CU'0EL susey] llewg-ssjeg oLy
% 1§°0% % 6¥'65 pevio'se p2vL0'98- 007000'0Le 08'sg6'vel A1zAooay 1500 [RoPaly 80P
% 00001 00°000'08 00°000'05G- 00700008 sidieoay e HI4YS 'S0
% 89°962- % 89°96E 6£'899'62- 6£'899'62 00°000"0L 6E'899'6E sidievey wesn S0P
% 00°001 007005 1 00'00G- 007005 Kiaacoay 1800 alL b0V
% 06°26- % 0826} 00°004°¢ 00'00L'e 00'000'y 00°004°L senuaasl ucyednpg/buiuiel | €0y
% 00'0 % 00°001 0070 00'0 00°508'16S 00'505'165 uonngIAues dysumo | asoy Z0¥
% 00°0 % 00001 0070 000 00°608°16S 00°505°165 uonnqinuo) diysums ] AloH Loy
SBNUAASYH 0G0V
NGB
Gz_z_<2wm % JE90an8 30 % DNINIYNTY 1390an4g H3A0 JAD4aNY IVILLOY
VIOL

920z Jequsydes - gzoz Anp

T9d 92Ad - G202 ‘1€ '09Q - 6202 ‘| AInp A INTS -slenoy “sa Jebpng
Ayoyiny 8114 Aunod puepieQ YUoN




e 00°70-LINGD N 60:30 S20T 0% 18qmap ‘Aepuoyy siseq eniooy
% 65PE % 1759 00°/49'8 00" Zv9'e- 00°000's2 00'e5e'gL Buyoredsiq oog
SeDIIDG PRIDERLCD 0008
% S6'eL % q0°'92 [gele'ae lg'ele'oe: 00°000°09 ew'aZo'sl saHni{aNzIdXE INvHD WH-ivs 0og/ feio].
298¢ L 2L88Y L 2L a8t L soseyoIng usudinby 197
00'sze'e- o0'szE'e 00'52e'e uogeonp3 65/
082eL Y- 05°geLL 082211 sieoisAuq ashadwsy yg/
% B8°L6 % 81T 64°206'8Y BL7L06'SP- 00°000°08 12°e60°) Siso Buiuesy gg/
STHUNLIANTXS INYHD HIIVS 005/
% 22'9e % 8y 10°2es's /0'286'g 00°008'2 £6'/1g'al seflddng 002/ jefo]
% 89°62 % 2€'0/ 08°296'2 08'298'2- 00°000°0L 02280 saliddng [eope 922
% 09/ % 0%'28 81048 a1 o/5'e 00°008°2 $8'626°E suuogun v2s
% $8°1 % 9186 8i'sg 81°65- 00°000°E 28v96'g uoyuesald et £21
% BL LY % gTes £6'88E°C £6'888°2- 00°000°s 201192 sefddng Bugeiedo zz2
sa||ddng GozL
% L0' I % £6'39 g9'662'6lp 95'6826 L4+ S'006°020'L 06°019°L0s jevdosiad goo/ jelol.
% 6EGE % L9'vg 827592 82 v50'e 00°005'2 2LEYe'Y 1 esuensu| ANGeSIC/NT 614
% £2'81 % LL18 08116 0 LI6- 00'000'S 04'880'Y I3 00d - SNOLLNGIMINOD ML0v 2212
% 00°SE % 00°S9 ¥6°EE0'E2 P6'Ee0'se- 82°208'c9 289 ¥ dwg {4 - UORNQUIUCY LOY L1L
% L0°SE % 6679 VLEYS'E PLEPS'S- EV'BZL'04 B9°6.5'9 quIuog sBuineg e1ey YiesH 581/
% 00°001 00°000°Z 00°000'2- 00'000'z puadig eed) YiesH 291
% 8528 % Y19 22°300'ep 12900t~ 00°000'2E L £1°666'88 SWILL |iN4/B0UBINSU| BIBOUESL 91/
% §L¥9 % 52'6E 087449 05" /¥8- 00°000°L 05'26e seakojduz/dx3y RoIPaN G1/
% ES°EY % £9'08 09°30L'v2 09°504'v2- 98'G10'28 9/°60E'2S VDIid/00s [B1008 1/
% v9'59 % 9E'YE YE52'G1L y8'852'61- 00°000'v2 91'9v2's safep ellf DOd/Aed uni uspiou; 21
% 96°68 % y0°OF 99°v66'8 99'v66'8- 00°000'S1 $E£°S00°9 sebepm Bues) L1/
% S9°0L % G262 08091 08991 0070052 0LESL Aed [1B¥a( oM 01/
% 9212 % L8 s/7ale'L 84612 - 00°000'8 seveL'y Aed sunueap awiy Ued 60/
% v6've % 80°SL 05'824'81 05'82.'81- 00'%90'S2 05°0pE'0S o1seg JIUS Aina 807
% §2'08 % GL'EL L1°269'€6 L1'269'E6- 00'¥29'801 £8°1E6%1 JIpsiy WiYS Aing sos
% 129 % 98'ZE 00°00b'6 00°0GY'6- 00°0007+ 007009 Aed Wieng [eredg 202
ONINIVAIH % 13900 40 % DNINIVINEY 1390N49 H3A0 130ans “WNLOV
WIOL

920z 1equiaydag - 6Z0Z AN

T8d 92Ad - §20¢ ‘L€ "99Q - 5202 ‘| AINp A INTS S[EMOY "sA Jebpng

Aoyiny ail4 Ajunod puepieq YUoN




00:0-LIND Nd 60:90 §T0Z "0T 15q0¥00 ‘Aepuoy sisegd (Bniady

172
% 683~ % BE¥SL LsLeg'e- 1612 00°000's L6128 seseyoing weludinbg 2/6
% 00"001 00°000'2L 00°000°21- 0000021 Q0001+ seseyoingd feudeg 046
SesSeYINd D06
%el'se % 12'ls ve'eul've Yo'epl v go's0e‘gld Lo'as0'vel sesuedxd bufteledo cogs felcl
% 00"001 §5°600'08 §5'600'0¢- S5°600'08 aouB[Eg Pun. Jojsues] enisssy 0/8
% 00°C01 00°00S 00°00G- 00008 Sil4-4O-33UM 1920 898
% 9.°09 % G2°6¢ 88°209 69’209~ 000001 Sh'eee Xe] predipeiy dyvD 8798
% 08'VE % 0299 ££7960'92 ££960'92- 00"000'GL L9E06'8Y [EDIDSIN-HO-OIIM 102 98
% 8v2l. % e5'/8 $L0EL'E [ZAANS 00°000'62 gzel8'le SOUBUBJURI 3[OIUSA 988
% 80794~ % 80'9L1 082091~ 08 209'L 00700004 08°L09't1 souruajuiey dinba 2o
% LSPE % €L°69 $0°0LL'C y0'0LL'e 00°000°LL 96'62¢'L Juenardey spus 1 Bpig 098
% v 8% % 95" LY 289’ 288911~ 00°0002 8L'1€8 aseaT weowdinby es8
% 11 6F % 6509 16°258'2h L6'gse'el 00°000's2 60°L¥9'2L safiin ges
% 00°001 00°00&°L 0070081~ 007008'L wewdinbg / soyddng Buies) oy
% §8'G} % G188 egLy AL 007008 ay'28e Buiystignd pue Bunuid 68
% 9E°65 % ¥9°0v 16'625'9 16'625'9- 007000'LL 60°0LY'Y 1end 258
%o LE V- % L2 10L 18°62e- Lg6ce 00°000'v2 Lg'6ee've sasuadxd feuoreiado 11 158
% L1'6E % 6809 SLL/I6 GLLi6 007005 ggees’t SUCREDIUNLIWCD 058
sasuadxg Bunriade 0068
% {2'ey % 6L'19 £6's04'se £6'604'ge” 00'009'¥8 20'068'81 sedjAieg pejosiiio 0008 fejol
% 00°05e- % 00°0sY 007005'€- 00°008'e 00°000°L 00005y SOOIABS J0GETUCHONLSUSD 028
% 95°0% % bV'6S 00°s28't 00528 t- 00°005'% 00°s.9'e SAOJAISS GANRASIUILDY 918
% eTEL % 8499 28'ee8 2g'ee8- 00°009'2 817984°L soaIRg fjoihed Gig
% B5'L % 8¥'E6 89821 L 69'821'L- 00°000°61 e eel suonduosang ‘sea 'senq v18
% 0% L9 % 09°8E LL'690'E 11690 00°000's £2°086°1 uogieanp3 eakojdws 218
% 00°001 00°000°1 00'000'{- 00°000't sebep) Jojongsul eafoidws UoN 048
% 00001 00°005 007005 007c0e Buyng Aiaaoosy 1500 it 108
% 98¢ % BS°LL 59°0V8°'2 Soovg‘e 00°000'0}1 gE6Sl'L Buypg -A1aaooay 1500 jeOIpai 908
% 1926 % BE'L 00'GeEE'8 afagiiog 00°000'6 00'G98 {ebaT1 08
% 00001 00°000°LL 00°000'L1- 00°000°LL Bupipny 208
DNINIYWIY % 139and 40 % DONINIVINTY 139angd "3A0 13oang TnLoY
YLOL

, 920z Jequisideg - 6202 AInr
T9d 92Ad - §202 ‘1€ "09Q - G202 ‘I ANr Ad NS 1S[enioy "sA 18bpng

Aoyiny ali4 Ajunog puepieQ YHON




00°70-LID Wd 50:90 S20T ‘0T 1840100 "ARpudly SiSeg [EnuodY

1714
%00'0 %00°0 so'eli'ier s e0'eil'ievg 00’08 £0'c//' {6pd SWOONI 13N
%og'0  wo0'c _eo'slMlewd  so'sli'lews  oo'og E0'ELLere e SNOONI DNILYHIO L3N
% 69'6€ % 309 08’9/l L6g% 02’9/l i6e & oc’ole'ess'is  0l'eei'does o sesuadx fefol,
% B9'89” % 89'891 98'l9g'02 og'log'oe od'oog'sd __9g'lolsy e __ __Seseyoindg oo/efelof
% 00°00L 00°005°2 000082 00°005°2 UoTBI RIS ¥£6
% S¥'GLE- % ev'Siy SLZps'ie- syepsiie 00°000°GL S1L2vs'Ly sasuadxy Weln £46
DNINIVAZH % I1390N€:H0%  ONINIVSH 1390N8 HIA0  139ang VNLOV
WLOL

9z02 Jequaldeg - gzZoz Aipr
T8d 92A4 - G202 ‘1€ 980 - G202 ‘| AINP A4 IINES :S[enoy ‘s 1ebpng

Ajoyiny aild Aunod puepieQ yuoN




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Balance Shest

As of September 30, 2025

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Checking 114,000.29
1001 Savings 349,788.35
. 1002 Fund Bafance MM 515,447.83
Total Bank Accounts - $979,186.47
Accounts Receivable
1080 A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 921.00
1070 A/R-Medical -ACCUMED 170,264.31
1070.6 A/R AACB - ALL RUNS 138,879.89
1073 Training Receivables 1,989,00
1075 A/R-General 2,151.89
Total Aceeunts Recdivable $314,206.19
Other Current Assels
1070,7 ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -108,113.62
1071 A/R GRANTS 54,113.00
1076 Contribution Receivable 102,087,00
1600 PREPAID EXPENDITURES 32,142.64
Total Other Currant Assets T $79,220.02
Total Gurrant Assets T $1,372,621.68
Other Assets
2170 UNEARNED REVENUE - GRANTS -50,359.00
Total Othar Assets Tt T - T Tt T T T T $-50,359.00
TJOTALASSETS $1,322,.262.68
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,322,262.68

Accrual Basis Monday, October 20, 2025 06711 PM GMT-04:00

i




Bill Payment List

North Oakland County Fire Authority
September 24-October 28, 2025

DATE NUM VENDOR AMOUNT
1000 Checking
09/30/2025 12622 ROAD COMMISSION FOR QAKLAND COUNTY -1,827.10
08/30/2025 12623 DIANE HILL ~75.00
08/30/2025 12624 Harvey Kruse, PC -262.50
08/30/2025 12625 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -138.99
10/06/2025 12626 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FIRE CHIEFS -125.00
10/08/2025 12627 GALLS, LILC -817.99
10/06/2028 12628 MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSCCIATION -134.26
10/06/2025 12629 KERTON LUMBER CO -15.58
10/06/2025 12630 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -212.36
10/14/2025 12633 ALERT-ALL CORP, ~2,685,00
10/14/2028 12635 GALLS, LLC «252.85
10/14/2025 12634 SPRINGFIELD URGENT CARE -352.50
10/20/2028 12636 EMS Management & Consuilants -1,871.82
10/20/2025 12637 ARBOR PROFESSIONAL SOLUTIONS -232.24
10/20/2025 12638 GENESYS EMS EDUCATION -1,420,00
10/20/2025 12839 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING -1,270.00
10/20/2025 12640 MAZICH, PAMELA -625.00
1012072025 12641 SUPER FLITE OlL. CO -462.50
10/20/2026 12642 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURERS - DISPATCHING -4,088.25
10/20/2025 12843 DONS ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC -1,085.00
1012012025 12644 BOUND TREE MEDICAL -391.89
Total for 1000 Checking -$18,465.81
TOTAL -$18,465.81

Acciual Basis Monday, October 20, 2025 10:06 PM GMTZ

14




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Payroll Cost
Sepiember 29 - October 10, 2025

TOTAL
income
Total lncems
GROSS PROFIT o T $0.00
Expenses
7000 Personnel
700 Wages, Chief Full Time 7,269.22
700.5 Full Time Employee Wages 57,170.82
760.7 Full Time Overtime Wages 11,827.41
704 Offlcer Wages 1,384.58
707 Special Event Pay 2,935.00
708 Duty Shift Medic 1,750.00
708.5 Duty Shift Basic 14,186.50
709 Part Time Overtime Pay 1,018.28
710 Work Detall Pay 38.00
711 Training Wages 1,814.50
712 Incident run pay/POGC Flro Wages 2,7561.50
716 Healthcare Insurance/Full Time -382.38
716.5 Health Care Savings Conirib 1,606.04
717 401 Contribution - FT Emp 10,439.32
717.2 401K CONTRIBUTIONS - POC EE 1,197.80
Total 7000 Parsennel 116,008.56
Total Expanses $115,008.56
NET OPERATING INCOME 77 - $-116,008.56
NET INCOME $-115,008.56

Accrual Basis Monday, October 20, 2025 06:08 PM GMT-04:00

171




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

September 2025
Total Incidents 123
Incident Summary Total Employees 34
Structure Fires 1 Full Time 13
Vehicle Fires 1 Part time / Paid on Call 21
Brush / Qutdoor Fires 2
EMS Medicals 85 Paramedic's 15
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 8 EMT's 15
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 7 _ MFR's 3
Hazardous Cond. 2 CADETs 1
Service Call 8
Good Intent 7
False Calls 2 Employees Voluntary
Involuntary terminated last 0
Severe Weather 0 month
Other 0 Employees Hired last 0
Total Calls 123 month
Out of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 8
MUTUAL AID FIRE 4
MISC 0
Total 12
Total EMS Related Calls 93
Total NOCFA Transports 53
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 40

minutes | # of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.55 25
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 119 | Rose Twp. a7
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 12 | Holy Twp. 51
Total Runs 123 1-75 13




October 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

=75 Construction Corridor Safety Concerns

e The project is winding down for the season, traffic is still shifted to the Northbound side,
however, there are tentative plans weather dependant to start moving and shifting traffic
“soon” '

Shift Coverage

January 18.25 2976 0.61%

February 85| 2688 ~  3.16%
e e B o
e e Tt
B I R S
R = e T
o e el saee
R It I 5

September | 7425 2880 2.56%

Note- Combined overtime (full and part time)} FY to date is $52,536.23- the combined
total budget is $31,000.00.

10/23/2025




October 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

Mutual Aid Responses—~

Mutual Ald

91 1

1

9/2 1 i
9/6 1 1
/7 1 1
9/8 1 1
9/9 1 1
9/14 1 1
9/20 1 1 1 3
9/26 1 1
9/28 1 1 2

Total Runs 123
"M%

10/23/2025




October 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

Run Volume Comparison 2 year running by Month

Run Voiume YTD

Unique Incidents by Month

«‘Q":’ Y ,Q"V ,{\\,f T3 ,Q,; &

S & T S S N S S S G S g
cf" Rt c}‘} Q‘i ,an’& (N i

pl o o S
’W A 0 qc* PR, U L ST S P
S A 6“@ & {f‘w o \\G \"G Q\w "}# 'é’ ST E G

(J

As of October 23, 2025, 8:00 a.m. (Day 296 of the year):

e 1215runs to date
e Average: 5 runs per day- {the average has ticking up to 4.6 actual)
e Still on track for 1500 runs by year end

10/23/2025




October 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

Significant Response Highlights

On Sunday, September 28th, the North Oakland County Fire Authority (NOCFA) responded to a
request for assistance at the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints in Grand Blanc
Township following reports of an active shooter. The initial request was for ambulances:
however, the situation quickly evolved to include a working structure fire in addition to a mass
casualty incident {(MCl).

NOCFA responded with ambulances, an engine, and personnel to the scene. We were one of
many depariments activated to assist. The large-scale response left a temporary coverage void
in the north end of Oakland County, including within our service area. In response, the Oakland
County Emergency Management Team was activated to coordinate countywide resource
movement, ensuring that all communities—ours included—remained covered throughout the
duration of the incident. The team alsc provided on-scene support to the many agencies
involved.

In total, over 18 fire departments from across Oakland County responded to assist.

immediately following the incident, NOCFA conducted a defusing session with personnel who
had responded both to the scene and fo station coverage assignments. Later in the week, a
formal post-incident stress debriefing was completed, with additional opportunities available at
other participating agencies.

Lessons Learned

¢ Preparedness and Flexibility: The incident underscored the importance of maintaining
readiness for complex, rapidly evolving situations, What began as an EMS reguest
quickly transitioned into a multi-faceted response involving an active shooter, structure
fire, and MCL. Ensuring crews are trained to adapt quickly and understand command
priorities across incident types is essential,

e Interagency Coordination: The effective activation and coordination by Oakland

County Emergency Management highlighted the value of pre-established relationships
and countywide resource-sharing.

10/23/2025




October 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

e Coverage Planning: Large-scale incidents can quickly deplete available resources. The
countywide move-up strategy successfully mitigated coverage gaps; however, this event
reinforced the need for continual review of our mutual aid and staffing contingency plans.

¢ Responder Wellness: Immediate defusing and follow-up critical incident stress
debriefings were well received and essential to maintaining mental health. Early
recognition of stress reactions and providing multiple opportunities for support remain a
best practice for future incidents.

On Sunday, October 19th, the Springfield Township Fire Department responded to an accident
at the home of one of their own members, Lieutenant John Miner. Tragically, Lt. Miner was
pronounced deceased at the hospital.

During this heartbreaking event, Chief Matt Covey reached out for assistance as their
department began to process and grieve this loss. Ultimately, the Springfield Township Fire
Department went out of service for 48 hours to allow their members time to support one another
and begin to heal.

During this period, the North Oakland County Fire Authority provided support in the form of
command staff, suppression and EMS personnel, and equipment. The Oakland County incident
Management Team (IMT) was activated to coordinate coverage planning, and numerous
neighboring departments stepped forward to ensure uninterrupted emergency response for the
Springfield community, some of the agencies were Groveland, Holly Village, Independence,
Oxford, Orion, Brandon, Troy, West Bloomfield, White Lake, Walled Lake, Rochester City and
Lyon Township.

Many area departments will also provide coverage the day before and of Lt. Miners Funeral
which is planned for Cctober 30th.

This collaborative effort is a testament to the strength and solidarity within the fire service family.

Highlighted training

Captain Dunbar represented our department and the Oakland County Technical Rescue Team
at a training exercise hosted by the South East Michigan Dive Group in St. Ignace, Ml. As

10/23/2025




October 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

associate members of this group, our participation helps maintain operational readiness for
water-related incidents.

The training focused on a simulated aircraft water rescue and included both day and night
exercises, case studies, and debriefings of past similar incidents. Captain Dunbar provided
expertise in the technical rescue discipline, serving as a medical specialist during the exercises.

Supported Event highlights

Annual Wilderness Medicine Rounds
October 1st we had the privilege of joining the Annual Wilderness Medicine Rounds hosted
by the Genesys Emergency Medicine Residency Program at Seven Lakes State Park.

We were honored to present on emergency preparedness, disaster management, fransport
considerations, water rescue, and hypothermic care in the field.

Other physicians provided valuable training on wilderness first aid, vector-borne illnesses
and treatments, group leadership, aircraft usage, and patient packaging and movement.

A special thank you to Capt. Finkbeiner for his contributions during Wednesday's session.

Training in real outdoor environments like Seven Lakes gives us the opportunity to practice,
collaborate, and refine the skills needed for unique wilderness and prehospital
emergencies.

Annual Open House

On October 11th, the North Oakland County Fire Authority hosted our annual Open House.
Despite somewhat “meh” weather, the event was well attended and successfully focused on
community engagement. Many department members came out to support the event and interact
with the public.

The activities included a landing by the MedStar helicopter, which had to depart for a call but not
before participating in lunch with attendees. Other highlights included an extrication
demonstration and a variety of safety-related presentations and displays prepared by the
department.

Several public safety partners (law enforcement) also attended, helping strengthen the
community’s awareness of the resources available in emergency situations. We are already

10/23/2025




October 2025 Fire Board Chief’s Report
Chief Matt Weil

looking forward to planning next year’'s Open House and continuing to engage and educate our
community.

Homecoming

The department also participated at a very high level with the homecoming parade, having
many teams and organizations on our apparatus and displaying our equipment for support of
our team at the game, in which the Holly Bronchos took the sting out of the Kearsley Hornets
with authority.

10/23/2025




